OMB No. 15450047

2018

to Public
Inspection

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

B Go to www.irs.qov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

«m 990

Departmant of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A Far the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019
B Emﬂié . C Name of organization D Employer identification number
charge | FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER , _INC.
m'r‘;:n Doing business as 13-1773419
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
iy 2975 WESTCHESTER AVENUE 914-937-2320
bt City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross racaipta $ 23 ’ 052 ,301.
[_Isén™| PURCHASE, NY 10577 Hla) Is this a group return
1% | e Name and address of principal officer: LISA COPELAND for subordinates? . [ |Yes XINo
ponding SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are atl subordinates included? DYGS D No
|_Tax-exetnpt status: ] z I 501(c)3) [ ] 501e) ( ) (insortno) [ | 4947(a)(1) or | I 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr WAW. FSW.ORG Hic) Group exemption number P>

[ other

| L Year of formation: 1954

M State of legal domicile: N'Y

K_Form of organization: (X | Corporation [ Trust | ] Association
] Part 1] Summary

8 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
c
E 2 Check this box P |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2l 3 Number of voting members of the gaverning hody (Part VI, line 1a) - 3 19
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 19
g| 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 572
ZE' 6 Total number of volunteers (astimate if necessary) ) 6 95
3 7 a Total unvelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incoma from Form 990-T, line 38 ___ T v ) 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) 11,054,156. 9,607,570.
§ 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) e 12,932,523, 13,333,124,
8| 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), fines 3, 4, and o 35,535. 5,554.
Tl 11 Other revenue (Part VIN, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and 116) PR, -180,412. -207,706.
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VL, column (A), fine 12) 23,841,802, 22,738,542,
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) B 0. 0.
a| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (4), lines 5-10) 17,571,813, 17,708 . 902,
5 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line Me) . 0. 50,000.
‘g. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p 657 ,524.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116240) 6,235,039, 6,024,904,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25) 23,806,852.| 23,783,806.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 34,950. -1,045,264.
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
24 20 Total assets (Part X, lina 16) 10,898,799.| 10,544,327.
<.l 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) R , 8,576,431, 9,330,260,
22 _Net assals or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ____ 2,322,368. 1,214,067.
art gnature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that ) have examined this return, including accom
Irue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer

panying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
) s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

g T [ /77752
Sign Sighdture of 41T ﬂ i’ L of Dale? 7
Here ’ MARY KERRIGAN, PRESIDENT/CEO
Type or print name and titie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatura Date s (]| PTIN
Paid DEREK FLANAGAN DEREK FLANAGAN 07/10/20 siamgoys JP01303468
Preparer | Firm'sname p GRASST & CO. CPA'S, P.C. Fim'sEiNp.  11-3266576
Use Only | Firm's address - 488 MADISON AVENUE , 21ST FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10022 Phone n0.212-661-6166

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

832001 12-31-18

- Yes - No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 880 201g)



Form 018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419  page2
i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Chaeck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il = y— . , @_
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO_PROVIDE A BROAD RANGE OF SOCIAL AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES THAT
STRENGTHEN AND SUPPORT FAMILIES, CHILDREN, AND INDIVIDUALS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

priorForm 990 0r880-EZ7 . [Yes XNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? I:IYes @No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Cudut ) (Expanses$ 7 ' 3 61 ¢ 163 . including grants of § ) (Flsvenue$ 5 ¢ 4 23 r 28 0 . )

SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Coda: )(Expensess 4 » 949 ’ 585 . including granls of $ ) (Revenuo$ 2 ’ 490 ¢ 090 - )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4c (Coda: )(Expensss$ 5 # 06 6 ¢ 963 e including granis of § ) (Rsvenues 2 I 406 ) 928 . )
EDUCATION SERVICES- FSW'S EDUCATIONAL SERVICES INCLUDE PRIME TIME, HEAD
START, EARLY HEAD START, UNIVERSAL PRE-K AND OUR PARENT PARTNERSHIP
PROGRAM, FSW'S PRIME TIME OFFERS INTEGRATED LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS AND
SELD CONTAINED CLASSES FOR PRE-SCHOOL CHILDREN WITH DEVELOPMENT DELAYS
AND DISABILITIES.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule (03)

{Expoases § 3 » 9 57 ¢ 380 o meluding grants of § ) {Revonue $ 3 ' 012 i 0 0 7 s )
4o _Total program service expenses B> 21,335,091.
Form 990 (2018)
832002 12-31-18 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Page 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Scheadule of Contributors? ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposltron to candrdates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Part! ... . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actrvrtles or have a sectron 501 (h) eIectlon in effect
during the tax year? 1 "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . e |4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(), 501(c)(5), or 501 {c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershrp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1li . ... . . o 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff “Yes, " complate Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ff . _. L . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Scheaule D, Part il ... . .. B X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodral account Irabrlrty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV .. . 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporanly restncted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ) . 10 | X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI, VI, Vi IX or X
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? ¢ "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PArt VI oo e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil .. . ... ... |11b X
¢ Did the arganization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ling 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 5 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . R 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Ilne 25’7 If ”Yes i complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jf “Yes," complete Scheaule D, Part X .. 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f"Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl .. T T 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statoements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and X1l is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170)1)A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ., .. . .. . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ) 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes," complets Schedule F, Parts | and IV . .. ; 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 oi grants or ather asswlance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "ves, " compiete Schedule F, Parts il and IV R 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assrstance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV — . S— 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if "Yes,” complete Scheaule G, Part| .. . 17| X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutnons on Pad VIII I|nes
1cand 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ... .. L 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamrng actrvmes on Part VIII Ime 9a’? /f " Yes, :
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . L 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facrlrtres'> If "Yes K complete Schedule H o . : 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other essistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), ling 17 y¢ “Yes, " complete Schedule ([ Parts | ang Il ) 21 X

832004 12-31-18 Form 9980 (2018)
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16160710 792240 08917000

Form 990 (2018) FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419  Ppaged
al

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 (f "Yes," complete Schedufe i, Parts | and Ili e . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule J . N : e e R S AT e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 . 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a : A A T R 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ) . . . . . s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneiit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ) 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? jf "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | . . R A sy o 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "ves,"
complete Schedule L, Part If . S T AT SltNE s 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? 7 "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part iit - i 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? jf " Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Iv 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... . TR 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "ygg, » complete Schedule M ; 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? f *Yes, " complete Schedule M . —a— . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | T S AP s . S . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part I R S— O 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /¢ “Yes, * complete Schedule A, Part | S S 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /¢ "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, I, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 ; R A AP Ry S PIPRTRTRRR 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ) . . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /r "yesg, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 B 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 B T 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O o R 38| X
- Statements Regarding Other RS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ) [_]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicabe 1a 214
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable = e 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic | X

832004 12-31-18

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018] FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Page 5
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinyed)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return - 2a 572
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . | 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © ... ... . e 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? = S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 888677 . ) Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? - - 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? R ) S ) 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
amMMNmmMMWWMaWWMHMm%mmHmmMNWMamMMMnmMmWhmm@m“mm%mMMMMmeﬁ 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . - 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to file Form 82827 - S STt : e — 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year i I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed" 7a
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vili, line 12 — e A SRS 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fnllng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax- -exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... ... l 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructicns for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . E I . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any paymants for |ndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year” . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule o 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? o 15 X
IF"Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes,"” complete Form 4720, Schedule O

832005 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419  page 6

| Part VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . A L . [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 19
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duhes customarlly performed by or under the dlrect superwsmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was frled’? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ) s e e S S s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming body? _ 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub]ect to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? ) - ) . e 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporansously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following;
a The governing body? TR _ . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body? i o - . 8o | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? Yﬁi._mdemﬂ.aﬂmeamd.musdmm 0 . 2 X

Section B. Policies /75

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . : 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? L . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fllrng the form’? 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,"goto line 13 ... . o — 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to confllcts’? ______ _[12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jr "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done .. . ... . B . P : 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy'? . . T ) 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and deslructron pollcy’f’ e e e T e N . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official G hEmm A o 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ) e S ; = 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrltten pol|cy or procedure requiring the orgamzatron to evaluate |ts pamcrpatlon

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
___exempt status with respect to such arrangements? : _— 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
IXI Own website lzl Another's website F_XH Upon request [:| Other (expiain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person whao possesses the organization's books and records P>

GEOFFREY BARSKY - 914-937-2320
ONE GATEWAY PLAZA, PORT CHESTER, NY 10573
832006 12 31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . o ; . D
Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

® List all of the organization‘s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compansation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report:
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related arganizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persans in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direclor, or tiustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . CE Sf::'o?e“mﬂn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drsatar/irustee) from from related other
(list any 3 the organizations compensation
hours for | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated | = | © A (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | < £le and related
below 4l 2 5 B gg 5 organizations
line) HEI BB
(1) LISA COPELAND 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) GARY ZAHAKOS 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) EDWARD M FOLEY JR 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NICOLE PLEUR HAZARD 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ALEC CECIL 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DOUGLAS MCCLINTOCK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ONA COHN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LESLIE CHANG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BLARKELY BRODBECK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) NANCY LORRAINE GREEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) BARBARA ELLSWORTH-ROBINSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) LES ROSENBERG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LEAH SILLS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) HOWARD GREENBERG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) ANN SACHER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) BRANDON STEINER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) NICHOLAS WOLFF 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419  rage8
al

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee 'S _(conlinued)
A) (B) (C) (D) € (F)
Name and title Average T Crzsksmor:m“ o Reportable Reportablg Estimated
hours per [ 4ox, unioss person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclor/trustae) from from related other
(list any & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | o organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § 3; :‘E (W-2/1039-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = 8 |e and related
below |Z|:f |E ,g 4 organizations
ine) 1512 |5|z|58]|E
(18) GEOFFREY BARSKY 35,00
CFO X 143,788. 0.] 12,974.
(19) MARY GLYNN KERRIGAN 35.00
PRESIDENT/CEQ X 150,189. 0. 4,506.
(20) SHARIFA ARMORER 35.00
VP PROGRAMS X 104,1889. 0. 4,506.
(21) SUSAN B. WAYNE 35.00
FORMER PRESIDENT/CEQ X 100,053. 0. 7,846.
1b Sub-total > 498,219. 0. 29,832.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) G _ B 498,219. 0.] 29,832.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not I|m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 4
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . w a | X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . al|X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization?  * | OI— o —_— 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of compensation from
the organization. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization P 0

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018

| Part VIl |

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER,

INC.

13-1773419

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nota to any line in this Part VIII

[

Total revenue

(A)

exempt function

(B)
Related or

revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from lax under

sections
512 - 514

" o a0 T

tributions, Gifts, Grants

T @

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

821,827,

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) 1e

7,688,058,

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

1,097,685,

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. §

Total, Add lines 1a-1f

| 2

9,607,570,

Program Service
2 ~ 0 o 0 O

PROGRAM & CLIENT FEES

businass Code|

900099

13,333,124,

13,333,124,

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

13,333,124,

L3

Q0 oo

Other Revenue

10 a

o

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

5,531,

5,531,

| 2
>
>

>

{i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

|

Gross amount from sales of

1} Securities

(i} Other

assets other than inventory 3,523

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 3,500

Gain or {loss) 23

Net gain or (loss) | 2 9
Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ 821,827, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See

Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses o

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses Tt
Net income or {loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less: costof goods sold | o
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

a

b 310,259,

23,

23,

38,310,

-271,949,

271,949,

»

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code|

®© o ¢ oo

12

832009 12 31-

16160710

OTHER INCOME

900099

66,779,

66,779.

CHANGE IN TRUST VALUE

525920

-2,536,

-2,536,

All other revenue G
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. See insiructions

64,243,

»
>

22,738,542,

13,333,124,

0, -202,152,

18

792240 08917000

Form 990 (2018)
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13-1773419

Page 10

Form 990 (2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
[ Part IX [ Statement of Functional Ex

penses

Section 501(c)(3) and 50 1{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All ather organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a responsa or note to any ling in this Part 1X

]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total (-:!)‘(\F)Jenses Prograﬁ’service MBHEQB{S‘I}BN and FumsFalising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and ather assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part |V, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members R
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 384,051, 384,051.
6  Compensalion not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4956(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages .. 1.13,993,304. 13,242,380. 483,950, 266,974.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions) 325,610. 317,412. 5,654. 2,544,
9  Other employee benefits 1,493,722, 1,410,525. 71,891. 11,306.
10 Payrolitaxes o 1,512,215, 1,393,461. 82,706. 36,048.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management !
b Legal 4,508. 4,508.
¢ Accounting 70,250. 70,250-
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 50,000. 50,000.
f Investment management fees
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 714,445, 654,126. 27,064. 33,255,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 172,779. 138,282. 29,108. 5,.,389.
14  Information technology 155,990. 141, 355. 8,837, 5,798.
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy 1,508,294, 1,246,996. 238,546. 22,752.
17 Travel - 417,048. 405,875. 10,730. 443.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventians, and meetings 104,949, 103,055. 1,368. 526.
20 Interest R 440,398. 243,956. 186,740. 9,702.
21 Payments to affiates =~ =~
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 393,135. 327,486. 65,649.
23 Insurance I D e 329,823. 306,612. 18,800. 4,411.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, columni (A)
amount, list iing 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a FOOD, CLOTHING AND SCHO 828,869. 812,411. 15,414. 1,044,
b PROGRAM EXPENSES 385,396. 366,570. 17,612. 1,214.
¢ OTHER EVENT COSTS 194,829. 194,829.
d TELEPHONE 138,220. 124,812, 12,019. 1,389.
e All other expenses 165,971. 99,7717. 56,294, 9,900.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through24e | 23,783 ,806.| 21,335,091, 1,791,191. 657,524,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reparted in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
cheok neo e [ ] u inllowing S0P 98 2 (ASE 958-720)
BA2010 12-31 18 Form 990 (2018)
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13-1773419

Page 11

Form 990 (2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
[ Part X | Eaiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

]

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . = 28,527.] 1 58,435.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 202,856.| 3 261,725,
4  Accounts receivable, net o . 2,719,535.| 4 2,579,732,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L s e . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(8), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(@) voluntary
o employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L ]
] 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 8 Inventories for sale or use } 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3359,727.] 9 226 ,435.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 11,838,669.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 5,091,553. 6,950,195, 10¢c 6,747,116.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities —_— 332,999.| 11 341,276.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets B . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 e ) 324,960.] 15 329,608.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 10,898,799.| 16 10,544,327.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,147,358.| 17 2,812,647,
18 Grants payable - . 18
19  Deferred revenue 127,933.] 19 113,307.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities L T S 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
<] Complete Part i of Schedule L L 22
= [ 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 6,301,140.] 23 6,237,390.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D R L 0.] 25 166,916,
126 Total liahilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 8,576,431.| 26 9,330,260.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P @ and
u complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Q [ 27 \Unrestricted net assets 1,358,766.] 27 347,914.
‘—.: 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 913 ,602.( 28 816,153.
L |20  Permanently restricted net assets B 50,000.] 20 50,000,
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds B S 30
£ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
< 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances ) ] 2,322,368.| a3 1,214,067.
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances 10,898,799.]| aa 10,544 ,327.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER , INC. 13-1773419 Page 12
concillation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ; EX |
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 22,738 542,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 23 ) 783,806,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 BT L o 3 -1,045,264.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,322,368.
5 Netunrealized gains flosses) on investments 5 5,452.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8  Prior period adjustments - — ) ) 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) . ) 9 -68,489.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) L , L 10 1,214,067.
[Part XIT| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . M [X]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash |X| Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? - " y 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:] Separate basis :l Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? g 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
lz] Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight pracess or selection process during the tax year, explain in Scheduls O.
3a Asa result of a federat award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 o R 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits an) X
Form 990 (2018)
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LE . . . OM8 No. 1545-0047
ig:i':: o 99':_52, Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Daopertmant of the Troflsury ’ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Op.n to Pllb“c
el P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

I Part 1 [ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part,) See instructions,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |—___| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1)(AXi).

2 [ ] Aschool described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-E2).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{bX 1{Aiii).

4 |:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){ANiv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1){A}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{1}{A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust describad in section 170{b)(1){A}vi). {Complete Part 11)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b{1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

0 B0 0O

© ®

university:
10 I_—i An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 |__] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aj{4).
12 |__] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a m Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the dirsctors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type li. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ I:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A,D,andE.
d [:] Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |_jf Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type It, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations R TIT : . d 1 ]
__9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supparted {ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization .-l.'“}.l..s. nu;:r!gla;-:-- s
organization (described on linag 1-10  |---UALaRRIg dugument? |
above (see instructions)} Yes No

{v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
support (see instructions) |support (see instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. 832021 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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13-~ 17?3419 Page 2

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990.£2) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
upport Schedule for Organizations A
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calandar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusualgrants.”)  [11365963.[10766518.[10540403./11054156.| 9607570./53334610.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 11365963.[10766518./10540403./11054156.| 9607570.53334610.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(f
6 Public support. Subtact lma 5 tom fine 4 53334610.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 | (1) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 11365963./10766518.[10540403.[11054156.| 9607570./53334610.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 11,367. 8,052. 4,468. 8,296. 5,531. 37,714.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part vy 53,016. 65,011. 42,709. 32,341. 66,779. 259,856.
11 Tatal support. Add lines 7 through 10 53632180.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, founh or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here TPy : _ S e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, calumn ) . . |14 899.45 «
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 s 15 99.39 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . @
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13 16a, or 16b and ||ne 14 is 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization )
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 l:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and Ime 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this bax and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the _
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . i > I:,I
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check this bax and see |nstruc.l|ons PD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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16160710 792240 08917000

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pages
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, p) complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

5 The value of servicas or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 _

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and Jreceived
from other lhan disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 85,000 or 1% of the
amaount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Suisg ine ¢ lioming )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 .
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities lpans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businasses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other incoms. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here : I R T TP AT R L e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(®) 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part il art lll, line 15 : . s iz 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Pe Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10c, colurmn (f). divided by line 13, column () . = = |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Wi, line 17 e ; 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . l:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and _

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions s > ]
832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-62) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pagea
a Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part [, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)4), (5). or (6)? if "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. |_3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," expiain in Part VI what cantrols the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /¢
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? jf v Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? / "Yes, " expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. dc
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? (f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? ¢ " Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disquaiified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? j¢ Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personat benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? (f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. Sc
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lil non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any sxcess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
delermine whe he graganization had exce busine holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990.E2) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 rPages
art V| Supporting Organizations /continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? jf “Yes" to a._b. orc. provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the lax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yas, " explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustess during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? ¢ “No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

—the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations plaved in this regard
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a l:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ [The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions,
2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? (f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement, | 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? jf "yas " ihe in Part VI } ! (v) 3b

832025 10 11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedulo A (Form 990 or 990-67) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pages
[PartV Type I Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 E Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All

other Type lil nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complate Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3
Dapreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7__ Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

LS N (AR U PV

D |th & W N =

(=]

~

. L ) (B} Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 [
7__Recovaries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8. Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of ling 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 _ Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5§ Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency tamporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.62) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 page7
| Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinued)
Section D - Distributions ___CurrentYear
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations te accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualitied set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in_Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See Instructions.
Distributable amount for 2018 from Seclion C. line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

@ |~ (|t |

0] (i) (i)

i _ Distributi : inst i t stributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre.2018 Amount for 2018

1__ Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

a From 2013

b From 2014

¢ From 2015

d From 2016

e From 2017

f

q

h

i

i

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instruclions
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 HBreakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016
Excess [rom 2017
Excess from 2018

® o |0 o=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.62) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Pages
['Fa_rl'_W, Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

L"rogfgﬂofg)' 990-E2, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 890-PF.
Dopariment of tha Traasury P> Go to www.irs.gov/Formg80 for the latest information. 20 1 8
Intarnal Revenue Sorvicn
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ |X| 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

m 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

:] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: On

ly a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions

General Rule

O

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I, See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

X]

Caution:
but it mu.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part Ii, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (ij Form 980, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
N, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear e P8

An organization that isn’t covered by the Genaral Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
st answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2018)

823451 110818



Schedule B (Form 890, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | HHS - HEAD START Person  [X]
Payroll |:]
26 FEDERAL PLAZA ROOM 4114 $__ 2,353,561. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10278 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total cantributions Type of contribution
WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
2 | SOCIAL SERVICES Person  [X]
Payroll I:l
112 E POST RD $ 592,126. Noncash [ |
(Complate Part Il for
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | NYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Person X]
Payroll |:|
50 WOLF RD $ 322,110. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
ALBANY, NY 12232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE
4 SERVICES Person IX]
Payroll [ ]
80 SOUTH SWAN STREET 3 305,682, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ALBANY, NY 12210 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | THE COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER Person  [X]
Payroll E]
148 MARTINE AVENUE $ 746,295. Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Person  [X]
Payroll [ |
EMPIRE STATE PLAZA, CORNING TOWER $ 269,342. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l for
ALBANY, NY 12237 noncash contributions.)
823452 11.08-18 Schedule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 950, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419
Partl - Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part { if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
WESTCHESTER COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITY
7 | PROGRAM INC Person X]
Payroll ]
WESTCHESTER PLAZA, SUITE 137 $ 231,844. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part | for
ELMSFORD, NY 10523 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | NYS OFFICE OF MENTAL HEALTH Person  [X]
Payroll I:]
44 HOLLAND AVENUE $ 210,122. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
ALBANY, NY 12229 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person | :]
Payroll ]
$ Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroll [___]
$ Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll I:I
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll ]
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions)
823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.

Employer identification number

13-1773419

Partll- Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.,

(a)
No-. ®) FMV (or(:Ltimate) (a)
from Description of noncash property given See instruction Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
$
(a)
(c)
No. (b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given an V !ortestltmate) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)
$
(a)
(c)
No. ) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given ':; : g:;t‘:j(t:'t?;:‘se)) Date received
Part | ’
$
(a)
. (b) FMV (or(::;timate) ()
from Description of noncash property given See instruct Date received
Part| (See instructions.)
$
(a)
No. (b) e (d)
F timat
from Description of noncash property given (gl : !O;t::clt'i::: e)) Date received
Part| ee in s,
$
(a)
(c)
No. {b) (d)
imati
from Description of noncash property given FMY !or estlma e) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)
$

823453 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. _ 13-1773419
al Exclusively rellgious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor. Complste columns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations
compleling Parl Iil, enter tha total ol oxclusivaly religious, charitable, etc , contribulions of $1,000 or less for the year {Enter this nlo once ) ’ s

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
I!'erl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:r‘tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gorlil'l' (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transteror to transferee
(a) No.
g;TI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 18
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b
Depariment of tha Treasury ’ Attach to Form 990, op.l'l to Public
Intorndl Revenun Sevico. P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

] Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Srmnlar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organizalion answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adv:sors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the arganization's exclusive legal control? | . |:| Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

A HWN

ermissible private benefit? - > o |_1ves [ ne
[ Pal’t II__TConservation Easements. Comp!ata if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose{s] of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
[_| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

l:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easemant on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . N N X | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded infa) . B 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . o - 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ) ) [:] Yes l:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

| ]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)

and section 1700@)@))? ) [ lves [Ine

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

- conservation easements.
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line B,
1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of an,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIf,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 1 - ) R B
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 930, PartX v, DS

2 If the organization received or held works of arn, hlstorlcal treasures or other 5|m|lar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line1 T T e
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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13-1773419 page2

Schedule D (Form 950} 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER
[PartTlT Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical

Treasures, or Other Similar Assets .oninueq)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [_] Public exhibition
b [:] Scholarly research
c [:] Preservation for future generations

d l:f Loan or exchange programs

e El Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

(Part V]

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[:' Yes

[ ]nNe

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part |

V, line 9, or

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

- 0o a2 o0

2a

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xll. Check hare if the explanation has baen provided on Part XIlI

I:I Yes

|:|No

Amount

1c

1d

1e

1f

ﬁ Yes [:' No
[ 1

[PartV |Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions .
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or schoiarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

T a0 o

Administrative expenses

-

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end baiance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P

b Permanent endowment b 12.42

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3a
by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR?

4 _ Describe in Part XIIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two vears back | (d} Three years back | {e) Four years back
393,332, 364,353, 322,242, 361,781, 713,922,
9,185, 30,051, 45,646, 1,961, 4,859,
0, 1,072, 3,535, 41,500, 357,000,
402,517, 393,332, 364,353, 322,242, 361,761,
84.60 %
%
2.98 %
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
Yes | No
| 3ati) X
. Jalii) X
3b

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land B 989,012. 989,012,
b Buildings 8,264,756.| 2,506,652.| 5,758,104.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 2,584,901. 2,584,901. 0.
e Other . i
Total. Add lines 1a through e. (Column () must equal Form 990. Part X column (B).line 10c.) » 6,747,116.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b, See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category (including name of socurity) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 page3

(1) Financial derivatives ;
{(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
{0}
__(E)
{F)
)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
i Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

EEE

I
B

"

—
~
—

Ll

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) >
[Ef IE| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 930, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
{2)

—13)

(4)

>

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal incoma taxes

(2) DEFERRED RENT 148,019.
(3) INTEREST RATE SWAP LIABILITY 18,897.
(4)

(5)

6)

(7)
8
@)

Total. Cojumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. col. (B)line25) ... . B 166,916.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xl provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X(Il [ X

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pPaged
_ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements o . M 1 22,675,505,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 5,452,

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants _— N B 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) R e . 2d -68,489.

e Add lines 2a through 2d o o S _ , 2e -63,037.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 - ; : o T ] 3 22,738 . 542,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b ) 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xl1.) ) ) . ) ) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b ) ) ) ey 4:: 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (Tp;: al Form 990, Part |, line 22,738,542,
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expensas per Audited Financial Statemants With Expenses per Ftetum
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 23 .183,806.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

a Danated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses o ) 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xil) . B | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d = . . 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 ) . ) ) 3 23 . 783 ‘ 806.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b o= ) 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) i L L ” i 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b _ _ o R _ ac 0.

5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc¢. (Thj ine 18 ... . : » s | 23,783,806.
[Part illi] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3,5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION APPLIES THE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO UNCERTAIN TAX

PROVISTIONS, FASB ASC TOPIC 740 AND HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO

MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN

THE FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS. THE ORGANIZATION IS SUBJECT TO ROUTINE AUDITS BY

TAXING JURISDICTIONS; HOWEVER, THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO AUDITS FOR ANY TAX

PERIODS IN PROGRESS. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES IT IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO

INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS FOR YEARS PRIOR TO 2016.

PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

UNREALIZED LOSS ON INTEREST RATE SWAP -68,489.
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pages

Xlit| Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 01 8
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Departmen of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intarnal.levenus Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
— FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419
Fundraising Activities. Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [E Mail solicitations e Soalicitation of non-government grants
b @ Internet and email solicitations f D:[] Solicitation of government grants
c |:] Phone solicitations g @ Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part W) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? @ Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iiii) oi v) Amount paid . ;
(i) Name and address of individual - . fS:Ir:'ra?s'gr (iv) Gross receipts tf, ()or retaineg by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) ) Bty e from activity fundraiser to (or retaingdby)
cont bunona? listed in col. (i) arganizitian
BRUDNER GROUP - 1 BERKELEY Yes | No
ROAD, SCARSDALE, NY 10583 [CONSULTANT SERVICE X 0. 50,000, -50,000,
Total . R ; i R | 2 50,000, -50,000.
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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CES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2018 FAMILY SERVI
[Partl] Fundraising Events.

13-1773419 page2

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
BIG BROTHERS (add col. (a) through
STAR GALA _ [BIG SISTERS 1 col. fol

" (event type) (event type) {total number) ’

p= |

g 1 Gross receipts 338,883. 440,526. 80,728. 860,137-
2 Less: Contributions 303,633. 437,466. 80,728. 821,827.
3 _Gross ingome (line 1 minus line 2) 35, 250. 3,060. 38,310.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes

8

i 6 Rent/facility costs 36,151, 73,752, 26,174, 136,077.

fia}

E 7 Food and beverages

5
8 Entertainment 157,500. 157,500.
9 Otherdirectexpenses 12,207. 1,675. 2,800. 16,682.
10 Direct expense surmmary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column d) | 4 310,259.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) | 4 -271,949.

[Part i ]

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

1_ Gross revenue

{a) Bingo

{b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming {add
col. (a) through col. (c})

2 Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

Direct Expenses
[A)

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

(] Yes__ %
[_INo

L] Yes__ %
D No

[:l Yeas %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S in column (d)

—1 8 Netgaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? D Yes i:' No
b If “No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? D Yes |____| No

b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990£2) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 pagea

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? B ) ) s |3 Yes |:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? . v . . [ Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility X . L A e e : e | 13a %
b An outside facility - |13b %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes L__' No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p- $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? .. ... ... ..o [ Ives [CINo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt aclivities during the tax year p &
|Psrt H§| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, Sb, 10b,
15D, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

#32083 10-03-18 Schedule G {Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[Part IV | Supplemental Information {continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OME No_1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 8
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

Department of tho Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Pubiic
Internal Revenuo Sttvico I Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[:] First-class or charter travel Ij Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[__] Travel for companions l_] Payments for business use of personal residence
[:J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments U Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:] Discretionary spending account [:l Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part IIl to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part {l|
|_X:] Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
LE Form 980 of other organizations [_f_] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ) E T SRR = 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? - 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? L 4c X
It "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3), 504(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? ) e — 5a X
b Any related organization? T, T 5b X
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? _ . o . ’ ) : 6a X
b Any related organization? . : . 6b X
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part [II.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part [I| S e AR A NN, e N AT e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant 1o a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Il Gy 8 X
9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958.6(c)? . : TP . 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 990. Schedule J (Form 890) 2018
B32111 10 26-18
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achila

] o3, and Highoat Compensoted Emplo
For each indwdual whose componsation must bo raported on Schadula J, ty

Do not hat any indivduals that aren't listod on Farm 980, Part Vil

Note: The sum of columns (B)()-(iii) for sach listad individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.

13-1773419 Pago2
au. Uso duplicato copios if additicnal space is nendod

port comoansation rom the organization on raw i) and from related prganizations, doscribad in tho instructions, on row (i),

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1089-MISC compensatian

(C) Retirsrment and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

({F) Compensation

"o T 3 = othsr deferred benefits B)()(D) in golumn (B)
N () ase onus [:] H
(A) Name and Title compensation Izncentiva r(:;la)ortabla; L re:: :::ra;ocr!:egrgr;d
compensation compensation

{1) GEOFFREY BARSKY M| 143,788. 0. 0. 0. 12,974. 156,762, 0.
Ccro i 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. D..
(2) MARY GLYNN KERRIGAN ) 150,189. 0. 0. 0. 4,506. 154,695. .
PRESIDENT/CEO {n 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. =
(3) SUSAN B, WAYNE | _100,053. 0. 0. 0. 7,846. 107,899. .
FORMER PRESIDENT/CEQ i 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(0]

i

(0]

i

iy

ii

(i

tii)

(]

il

(i)

i

(U]

)

[0}

i

M

(

U}

i

(0]

i

U}

]
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a60) 2018 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER

INC. 13-1773419 Pago 3

pplomaontal Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a,

&b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Ii. Aisa complets this part for any additional information

6832113 10-26-18
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QL Liee, S 000!
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 18
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Deparlment of Ihe Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. op.ﬂ to Public
Intermal Alovenua Sorvica P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FAMILY SERIVCES OF WESTCHESTER OFFERS A BROAD RANGE OF SOCIAL AND

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES TO STRENGTHEN AND SUPPORT FAMILIES, CHILDREN AND

INDIVIDUALS AT EVERY STAGE OF THE LIFE CYCLE FROM INFANCY TO ADULTHOOD.

FORM 990, PART ITII, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

FAMILY MENTAL HEALTH- FSW'S OMH LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH CLINICS ARE

LOCATED WITHIN OUR SEVEN FAMILY CENTERS IN YONKERS, MOUNT VERNON,

PELHAM, WHITE PLAINS, HASTINGS ON HUDSON, SLEEPY HOLLOW, AND PORT

CHESTER, AS WELL AS AT SATELLITE CLINICS LOCATED WITHIN SCHOOLS ARQOUND

WESTCHESTER COUNTY. IN ADDITION TO THESE LICENSED CLINICAL SERVICES,

RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES ARE OFFERED THROUGH A SPECTRUM OF MORE THAN 20

PROGRAMS THAT HELP FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS OVERCOME CHALLENGES AND

MAKE HEALTHIER LIFE DECISIONS. FOR EXAMPLE: FAMILY STRENGTHENING ;

EARLY STEP FORWARD; FAMILY PRESERVATION; PARTNERSHIP FOR CARE PROGRAMS

FOR INDIVIDUALS INFECTED/AFFECTED BY HIV/AIDS; MULTI CULTURAL

INITIATIVE; AND GERIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES.

EXAMPLES OF ACHIEVEMENTS INCLUDE:

DURING THIS PERIOD, FAMILY MENTAL HEALTH CONTINUED TO WORK WITH NYU'S

CHILD STUDY CENTER TO TRAIN CLINICAL STAFF AT ALL SEVEN SITES IN TRAUMA

SYSTEM THERAPY (TST), AN EVIDENCE-INFORMED MODEL OF TREATMENT DESIGNED

TO MITIGATE THE EFFECTS OF COMPLEX TRAUMA ON CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. FSW

CONTINUED TO ADMINISTER THE NATIONALLY VALIDATED TRAUMA HISTORY

SCREENING TOOL TO ALL CHILDREN AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION TO THE CLINIC
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2018)
832211 10-10-18

16160710 792240 08917000 2018.06000 FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCH 08917001



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (201 B) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

AND THE TRAUMA SYMPTOM CHECKLIST FOR CHILDREN(TSCC). DATA INDICATES

THAT, ON AVERAGE, A CHILD ENTERING TREATMENT HAS EXPERIENCED, AT LEAST,

5 TYPES OF TRAUMA I.E. SEPARATION FROM A CAREGIVER, PHYSICAL ABUSE,

SEXUAL ABUSE, COMMUNITY VIOLENCE ETC. FSW IS TRACKING OUTCOMES BY RE

ADMINISTERING THE TSCC EVERY SIX MONTHS. FAMILY MENTAL HEALTH HAS

IMPROVED ITS ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND ADDED SEVERAL, ASSESSMENT TOOLS SUCH

AS THE DEPRESSION SCREEN, PHQ9. THESE ARE ALSO RE ADMINISTERED EVERY 6

MONTHS TO MONITOR CHANGE. THE COLUMBIA-SUICIDE SEVERITY RATING SCALE

(C-SSRS) IS DONE AT INTAKE AND EVERY THREE MONTHS AND A SAFETY PLAN IS

WORKED ON WHEN NEEDED, WITH ADDITIONAL C-SSRS SCREENING IS DONE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

YOUTH SERVICES- FSW'S YOUTH SERVICES EMPHASIZE PREVENTION AS THEY

STRATEGICALLY PROMOTE POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT BY REDUCING RISK

FACTORS AND HELPING YOUTH ESTABLISH AND STRENGTHEN THE PROTECTIVE

FACTORS. EXAMPLES OF FSW'S PROTECTIVE YOUTH SERVICES INCLUDE: THE

AWARD-WINNING EVIDENCE-BASED BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS YOUTH MENTORING

PROGRAM; WESTCHESTER COUNTY YOUTH COUNCILS; RESPITE AND CAMP SUCCESS;

YOUTH RESIDENCES; ADOPTION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES, THERAPEUTIC FOSTER

CARE AND YOUTH FORUM.

EXAMPLES OF ACHIEVEMENTS INCLUDE:

DURING THIS YEAR, RESPITE SERVED 235 INDIVIDUAL CHILDREN, INCLUDING

CAMP SUCCESS. OF THE CHILDREN WHO PARTICIPATED IN RESPITE DURING THIS

FISCAL YEAR, ONLY 18 WERE REPORTED AS HOSPITALIZED DURING THAT PERIOD

OF TIME. THEREFORE, 93% OF RESPITE PARTICIPANTS REMAINED SAFELY IN THE

COMMUNITY. GIVEN THE FACT THAT ALL CHILDREN IN THE PROGRAM ARE AT RISK

OF HOSPITALIZATION, THIS IS A HIGH PERCENTAGE TO HAVE AVOIDED
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

HOSPITALIZATION. RESPITE'S SKILL BUILDING PROGRAM HAS EXPANDED TO SERVE

ON AVERAGE 15 YOUTH THROUGHOUT THIS YEAR. ADDITIONALLY IN FALL 2017 THE

RESPITE PROGRAM EXPANDED WITH 2 ADDITIONAL FTE'S (CRISIS RESPITE

SPECIALISTS) AS PART OF DCMH'S CRISIS STABILIZATION UNIT, THIS HAS

INCREASED THE OVERALL NUMBER OF YOUTH AND FAMILIES THAT THE PROGRAM

SERVES.

DURING THIS YEAR, YOUTH FORUM SERVED 32 INDIVIDUAL YOUTH/YOUNG ADULTS.

THE PROGRAM AVERAGED 8.7 GROUP MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE THROUGHOUT THIS

PERIOD OF TIME. YOUTH FORUM HAS ASSISTED YOUTH/YOUNG ADULTS IN AVOIDING

HOSPITALIZATION AND INCARCERATION. HOSPITALIZATION AVOIDANCE RATE WAS

97% AND INCARCERATION AVOIDANCE RATE WAS 97%.YOUTH FORUM CONTINUES TO

PROVIDE PEER TO PEER SUPPORT WITH INDEPENDENT LIVING SKILLS,

SOCIALIZATION SKILLS, HEALTH/WELLNESS, AND JOB READINESS. DURING THIS

YEAR BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF FSW EXPANDED THEIR REACH TO INCLUDE

ENGAGING THEIR WAITLIST CHILDREN, SERVING A TOTAL OF 350 CHILDREN. IN

SITE-BASED PROGRAMS, WHICH TAKE PLACE AFTER SCHOOL, BBBS SERVED 28

CHILDREN IN YONKERS AND PORT CHESTER. OUTCOMES HAVE FAR EXCEEDED ALL

EXPECTATIONS WITH ALL-ARQUND IMPROVEMENT IN GRADES, ATTENDANCE AND

PROMOTION TO THE NEXT GRADE FOR ALL PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS. FSW YOUTH

RESIDENCE PROGRAM SERVED 19 YOUTHS IN 2018. THREE YOUTHS SUCCESSFULLY

COMPLETED HIGH SCHOOL; TWO OF THE THREE GRADUATES ARE ATTENDING FOUR

YEARS COLLEGES. FOUR OF OUR CURRENT YOUTHS ARE EMPLOYED AND

PARTICIPATING IN EDUCATIONAL /VOCATIONAL TRAINING, ALL OTHER YOUTHS

ATTENDS THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT. THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THIS YEAR

FIVE OF OUR YOUTH TRANSITIONED TO OTHER LEVEL OF CARE AND ONE YOUTH

RETURNED TO THEIR FAMILIES WITH AFTER CARE SERVICES IN PLACE.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

SENIOR SERVICES:

FSW'S HOMECARE PROGRAM PROVIDES IN HOME AND PERSONAL CARE FOR THE

ELDERLY AND FRAIL.

SENTIOR SERVICES COUNSELING AND PROGRAMS FOR SENIOR CITIZENS, AS WELL

AS LIVABLE COMMUNITIES CONNECTIONS, GATEKEEPER AND ELDER ABUSE

PREVENTION PROGRAMS. FSW ALSO PROVIDES SOCIAL ADULT DAY CARE AND

ENRICHED HOUSING AS WELL AS THE WHITE PLAINS GUEST HOUSE WHICH SERVES

SENIOR ADULTS WITH CHRONIC MENTAL ILLNESS.

VETERAN'S SERVICES:

THIS SERVICE AREA INCLUDES OUR VET2VET PEER SUPPORT & SUICIDE

PREVENTION PROGRAM, AS WELL AS OUR CASE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FOR

VETERANS. WE HAVE EXPANDED OUR SERVICES TO VETERANS AND FAMILIES FROM

ALL AREAS WITHOUT RESTRICTIONS TO SERVICE DATES, DISCHARGE OR

DEPENDENCY STATUS. WE ADDRESS PROBLEMS THAT ARISE DURING MILITARY

SERVICE, COMMUNITY REINTEGRATION, AND OFFER INDIVIDUALIZED STRATEGIES

TO ADDRESS THE UNIQUE ISSUES FACED BY THE MILITARY/VETERAN COMMUNITY

AND THEIR FAMILY. OUR PEER SUPPORT PROGRAM IS BACKED BY OUR CASE

MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, AIMED TO ADDRESS THE MOST ESSENTIAL OF HUMAN NEEDS;

HOUSING, FOOD STABILITY, EMPLOYMENT, BENEFITS, AND PEER SUPPORT. OUR

STAFF IS COMPRISED OF FORMER ACTIVE DUTY COMBAT VETERANS AND VETERAN

FAMILY MEMBERS. WE SERVED OVER 500 VETERANS DURING THE FISCAL YEAR.

EXPENSES § 3,957,380. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 3,012,007.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY FSW'S FINANCE COMMITTEE AND DISTRIBUTED TO THE FULL
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) {2018)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

BOARD FOR APPROVAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BY BOARD MEMBERS ARE DISCUSSED AND REVIEWED

ANNUALLY AT THE DECEMBER BOARD MEETING. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

FORMS ARE DISTRIBUTED BY THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND UPDATED BY EACH BOARD

MEMBER ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, AND TO EACH NEW BOARD MEMBER WHO JOINS THE

ORGANIZATION DURING THE YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION ALONG WITH THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS REVIEWS COMPARABLE 990S OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE OF SERVICE

ORGANIZATIONS. IN ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBER OF THE ALLIANCE

FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES WHICH IS A NATIONAL ORGANIZATION OF FAMILY

SERVICE AGENCIES AND PARTICIPATES IN AN ANNUAL COMPENSATION SURVEY WHICH 1S

DISTRIBUTED TO ALL PARTICIPATING ORGANIZATIONS. THE ALLIANCE FOR CHILDREN

AND FAMILIES IS A SURVEY AND IT IS USED TO DETERMINE IF FSW'S SALARY SCALE

IS COMPETITIVE WITH SIMILAR AGENCIES.

AS STATED ABOVE, THE ORGANIZATION ALONG WITH THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS COMPARABLE 990S OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE OF

SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS. IN ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBER OF THE

ALLIANCE FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES WHICH IS A NATIONAL ORGANIZATION OF

FAMILY SERVICE AGENCIES AND PARTICIPATES IN AN ANNUAL COMPENSATION SURVEY

WHICH IS DISTRIBUTED TO ALL PARTICIPATING ORGANIZATIONS. THE ALLIANCE FOR

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES IS A SURVEY AND IT IS USED TO DETERMINE IF FSW'S

SALARY SCALE IS COMPETITIVE WITH SIMILAR AGENCIES.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

FSW'S FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE ON GUIDESTAR'S WEBSITE (WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG) AND

IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS ALSO AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNREALIZED LOSS ON INTEREST RATE SWAP -68,489.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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form 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return TR
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calandar year 2018 or ather tax yaar beginning JUL 1 ’ 2 0 1 8 and anding JUN 3 0 ’ 2 0 1 9 20 1 8
www.irs.gov/Formg@90T for instructions and the latest information.

ﬁfnfvir;?n;:v‘:r“g%g:zﬂc?y P> Do not en!er S(;‘:I':umhers o: ‘t’hils form .2 it may hre rr:'aodes :unblic if your organization is a 501(c)(3). -‘-’J;.'?I;ii‘,‘éi:&i.i&":&’:."u‘.“.‘ﬂ;“

A [ ]check box if Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) e o R

address changed inslruclions )

B_Exempt under section | Print | FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419
S501e 3 ) O] Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B s R o sotiityoode
[_J408(e) [_J220(e) "™ | 2975 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
[:] 408A :]530(21) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 520 PURCHASE, NY 10577 812930

c “'1:’:““”'::‘;::'““3559‘5 F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P

10,544,327, |6 Check organization type p» [X] 501(c) corporation [ 501(c) trust [ 1 401(a) trust [] Other trust

H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. » 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated

trade or business here p» PARKING TAXES . If only ane, complete Parts I-V. If more than one,

describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts [ and I, complete a Schedule M for each additionat trade or
business, then complete Parts [11-V,

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary contralled group? » [:I Yes |_Y_| No
I"Yes," enter the name and Identifying number of the parent corporation, P>
J_The books are in care of > GEQFFREY BARSKY Telephone number B> 914-937-2320
[ Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance | 1
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ! 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line ic - i - 3
4a Capital gain net Income (attach Schedule D) . 43
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part |1, line 17) (attach Farm 4797) 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c

5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) . ; 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) <. . ) 7
8 8
9 9

Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlied organization (Schedula F)

Investment incorme of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) L . S 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) - y 11
12 Qther income (See instructions; attach schedule) . 12

13 __Total. Gombine lings 3 through 12 o I I 0.
- Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)

(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) ) 14

15  Salaries and wages — : . 15

16 Repairs and maintenance o 18

17  Bad debts ) . ) . » ) 17

18 Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions) o y } ) 18

19  Taxes and licenses ) ! o 18

20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) ) 20

21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) B o . 21

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return ) . (222 22b

23  Depletion i - 3 e ‘ ) ) ) 23

24 Contributions to deferred compensation plans e . o ) 24

25 Employee benefit programs A M e T g N 25

26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule l) N . i e . ) 26

27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . R R s e 27

28 Other deductions (attach schedule) . L . . : ) 28

29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through28 B o 29 0.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 fram ling 13 30 0.
31 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) 31

32 Umislated business taxable income. Sublract line 31 from line 30 " . ' 32 0.
823701 01-09-19 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2018)
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Fomow 10w FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Page 2

| Part lil | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

33 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) 33 0.
34 Amounts paid for disallowed fringes o : e T 34
35  Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) . 35
36  Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum of
lings 33 and 34 : : IGSS G e MW B 36
37 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions for exceptions) .~ 7 1,000.
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. I line 37 is greater than line 36,
enter the smaller of zero or line 36~ _ _ oo 38 0.
[ Part IV | Tax Computation
39 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21) L > | 3 0.
40  Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 38 from:
|:] Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) ) . > | 40
41 Proxy tax. See instructions = ) L . ) > | 41
42 Alternative minimum tax (trusts only) —— ) 42
43 Taxon Noncompliant Facility Income. See instructions : ) | 43
44_ Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whichever applies _ - . 44 0.
|Part V | Tax and Payments
45a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Farm 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ; . |45
b Other credits (see instructions) : L 45b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 B o ) 45¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 ar 8827) | 45d
e Total credits. Add lines 45a through 45d Mo ) 45e
46  Subtract line 45e from line 44 : pi ) 46 0.
47  Other taxes. Check if from: D Farm 4255 D Form 8611 D Form B697 D Form Ba66 [j Other (attach schodule) | 47
48  Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (see instructions) : R 48 0.
49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part 11, column (k), line 2 . 49 0.
50 a Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited ta 2018 50a
b 2018 estimated tax payments _ _ 50b 7,.624.
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 = ) ) 50¢
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (seeinstructions) 50d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) : ) B 50e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) 50f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: [_—_l Form 2439
(] Form 4138 (] other Total B> | 50
51 Total payments. Add lines 50a through 50g e 51 7,624,
§2 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check it Form 2220 is attached p» [:] I ; . 52
53 Taxdue. Ifline 51 s less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount owed . | 53
§4  Overpayment. If ling 51 1s larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount overpaid ) > | 54 7,624.
55  Enter the amount of line 54 you want. Credited to 2019 estimated tax = | Refupded P | 55 7.6 2_4;
Part Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
56  Atany time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in ar a signature or other authority l__'_fgs_ﬂ_u

over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here p» X
§7  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or fransferor to, a foreign trust? N X
If"Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
§8__ Enter the amount of lax-gxempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p$

Under penaities of parjury, | duclare that | havo examinad this ralurn, including eccompanying schedules and stalements, and ta the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Sign corract, and complata, Osclaralion af preperor (olher lhan laxpayer) is basad on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Here ) | PRESTIDENT/CEO e
Signature of officer Date Title insvuctions)? [X'] Yes [—] No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [__| it | PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer DEREK FLANAGAN DEREK FLANAGAN 07/10/20 P01303468
Use Only |Firm's name » GRASST & CO. CPA'S, P.C. FrmsEn > 11-3266576
488 MADISON AVENUE, 21ST FLOOR
Firm's address > NEW YORK, NY 10022 Phoneno. 212-661-6166
823711 01-09-19 Form 990-T (201g)
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Form 980-T (2018) FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC. 13-1773419 Page 3

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold, Enter method of inventory valuation B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 lInventoryatend of year = y 8
2 Purchases 2 7 CGost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Cost of labor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,
4a Additional section 263A costs line 2 : i
(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) N 4h property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lings 1 through 4b 5 the organization?

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)

1. Dascription of praperty

1
@
8
@
2. Rentrecaivad or accrued
(a) From porsonal propaty (il the peccontagn of (b) From real an porsonal piaperty (i the peicentage 3(&) Dedl;zﬂf;i:ga?z?&g?ﬂm;iZ‘C:,h:duz)uma n
roit for poraonal preperly is moro than of rant for peenonal proporly oxcoods S0% or il
1096 bl ot oo than 5034) lhe rent is based an profit or incoms)
()
@)
3
)
Total 0. | 7o 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.
here and on page 3, Part |, line 6, column (A} 0.s | iore an oo " > 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (so nstructions)

3. Doductions diractly connected with or alloceble
2. Gross incoms from to debt-financed properly
or aliocable to dabt- i P
P o . R l) Straighl line dapraciation b) Other dadualions
1. Description of debt-financed properly financed property ( (8ttach schadule) ( atlach sehidilo)

)

)

@)

@)

4. Amount of average acquititicn 5, Average adjusled basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocabla deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-finangod of or allocablo to by calumn 5 reportable (column {column 6 « lotal of columns
proparty (attach schedule) dabl-linanced property 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
{atlach schodule)

() %

2 %

@) %

(4) %

Enler hero and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A) Part |, line 7, calumn (B)
Totais _ o — _ _ » 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included incoluymng i R y— . 0.
Form 890-T (2018)
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13-1773419 Page 4

form 9907 (2018) FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
chedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Gontrolled Organizations (sce instructions)

1. Name of controlled organizalian

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2. Employer
identification
nuinbor

3. Net unr

(loss) (see inslkuctions)

olaled income

4. rotal of specifiec
paymaents made

5. Parl ol column 4 that s
included in the conlroliing
organization's gross income

6. Daductions diractly
connected with income
in column §

(UR

(2)

(3)

4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxabio Incomo

8. Netunrelated income (loss)
(soe instructions)

g, Tlotal of specified payments

made

10, Part of coluinn 9 that is included
In the conlrolling organization's
gross income

91. Deductions diractly connectad
wilh income in column 10

()]
(2
£3)

(@)

Add columns 5 and 10 Add columns 6 and 11
Enter hore and on page 1, Part |, Enter here und on page 1, Part |
line B, column (A) line 8, column {B)
Totals . - s ; - & 0. 0 .
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501 (c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)
1, Dascription of income 2. Amaunt of income d, Poductions 4, Sel-asidos 3. Tolal dadustions

direclly connected
{atlach schedule)

(etlach schedulo)

and sol-asides
feol 3 phus col 4)

()

(2)

)

)

Totals

>

Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A)

0.

Enlur here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (B)

0.

Schedule | -Expioited Ex-éf'npf Acti\)ity 'In.co.n;e, Oiher Than Advertising Income
(see instructions)

1. Dascription of
exploited activity

2, Gross

income from

urrolated business

Irade or businoss

3. Expensos
diroctly connocted
wilh producticn
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Board of Directors
Family Services of Westchester, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family Services of Westchester, Inc. (the
“Organization”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures inthe
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Family Services of Westchester, Inc. as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Report on Prior Year Financial Statements

The financial statements as of June 30, 2018 and for the year then ended were audited by Lederer, Levine
& Associates, LLC, which merged with Grassi & Co. as of January 1, 2019, and whose report dated
December 21, 2018 expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, Family Services of Westchester, Inc. adopted Financial

Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB") Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU") No. 2014-09, No. 2016-14
and No. 2018-08. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

f“&‘“““‘f Co,_,g.ng. PC.

GRASSI & CO., CPAs, P.C.

White Plains, New York
June 15, 2020



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 58435 § 28,527
Accounts receivable, net 2,579,732 2,719,535
Contributions receivable 261,725 202,856
Prepaid expenses and other 226,435 290,135
Investments 341,276 332,999
Property and equipment, net 6,747,116 6,950,195
Beneficial interest in trust 216,360 218,896
Security deposits 113,248 106,064
Interest rate swap asset - 49,592
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,544,327 $ 10,898,799
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2812647 $ 2,147,358
Deferred revenue 113,307 127,933
Deferred rent 148,019 -
Interest rate swap liability 18,897 -
Loans payable 6,237,390 6,301,140
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,330,260 8,576,431
Commitments and Contingencies
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions:
Operating 7,398 1,029,435
Board designated 340,516 329,331
Total without donor restrictions 347,914 1,358,766
With donor restrictions:
Purpose restricted 804,152 899,601
Endowments 62,001 64,001
Total with donor restrictions 866,153 963,602
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,214,067 2,322,368
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 10,544,327 $ 10,898,799

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE - OPERATING
Public Support:
Conlribulivny
Special avenls (nel of expenses of $310,259 in 2019,
and $270,728 in 2018)
Wl atmeils refousnd Inom reshichions

Toial Public Supporl
Ravenun;
Gowwtrimied| o ol grmis
Program and chenl fess
QOtheor

Tolel Revenue

TOTAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE - OPERATING

EXPENSES - OPERATING

Proyram services

Youlh Sarvices

Family Monlal Heallh

Elder Servicas

Homa Care Services

Educalion 8ervices

Tolal program services

Management and genoral
Fundraising end davalapmoni

TOTAL EXPENSES - OPERATING
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS - OPFRATING
Nonoperaling Aclivities:

Invasimenl income, nel
Wintaulicid Poasd guin an inloresl rals swagp
Chunge in value of baneficial interesl Iy lrust
Daprocialion and amorlizolion
Raserve for conlingoncy
Total Nonoperaling Acliviles
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC

The accompanying notes are an integral part of lhese linancial slatements.
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STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
20 2018
Wil Dsnor Rowticions 1 I A tiets
Williou{ Conmt Wilhoui Donor Thithiae
Rostricions Froatratod Endipwitimils Total Rastiictins fontrictod Endowmants Tota)
$ 20,136 S 1077549 § - 8 1,087.685 $ 37937 s (203428 § -8 1,24138b
eaTm . - 549 876 557,908 . 557,908
1072402 11070 463 {2,000) - 1OTE L2 (1.078,552) . -
1,742,470 (92,013) R2.000) 1,047 503 1,672,305 120,870 - 1790271
7,088 058 . . 2,088 0548 8,888,086 8,888,088
13,3303 124 . - 13,033,124 13,088,888 13,088,868
00,770 . . 65,110 32,341 32,341
21,001,901 - - 1,007,061 22,007,285 27,007 205
22,830,437 02,913 {2.000) 22.735.524 23,079,690 120 870 23000500
4,817,747 . - 4,817,747 4,748,717 - . 4,748,117
7.342.412 - 7,342,412 7,100,483 . . 7.100,483
2,841,460 - 2,841,460 3,150,707 . S 3,150,707
972,433 - - 972,433 1,036,055 - . 1,038,055
5,033,553 £.033,551 4,780,466 - . 4,130,480
SLAA7.005 07 LR E 0 70,079,408
1,725,542 1,725 542 2,008,674 2,008,674
057,524 052524 822208 522290
23300871 - - 3,390,671 23,340,378 . 23,300,378
(500,234) {82 013 2.000) 055,147} 330,312 10 870 - 457 188
11,008 11,006 30,051 30,051
(88,488) (68,489) 47,860 - 47,960
- (2,538) (2,538) (299) (200)
(383,135) . (303,135) (382,474) . (382,474)
R . - (75,000) (75,000)
{0ne; (2.506) . Waalsy  __ giedny  @ee) SR 1L T
{1,010,852) (95,440) (2,000) (1,108,301) 49,151) 128,577 - 77.428
1,358,700 LA 04,004 +,377. 348 rAGiony 773,024 04,001 2,244,042
MO0 8 MoaNsr 4 82001 § 1214067 $_ 1058766 2§ 800001 S 04000 3 222,308
———




Salaries
Payroll laxes
Employae benefils

Tolal salaries and rafaled costs

Occupancy

Foad, clothing and school supplias
Program expenses

Professional fees and services
General insurance

Telephone

Office supplies

Aulomobie and traval

Computar pracessing expanses
Equipment maintenanca and leasing
Repairs and replacements
Conferences and training

Public relations

Dues and subscriplions

Intarest expenss

Olher avenl cosls

Provision for doublful accounta

Total expenses belore
depracialion

Dapracialion

Total Expanses

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTUHESTER, INC
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Program Sorvicos S ing Sen
Youln Family Maontal Eldie Homa Care Education Management Fundraising and

‘ Hoalih Senrdeos Sarvices Services Tolal __and Ganeral Dy p Tolai
2,884,229 5 4,974,940 $ 1,557,550 $ 730,270 $§ 3,095,382 $ 13,242,380 $ 831,004 -3 266,974 $ 14,340,358
288,824 529,060 181,516 78,038 316,023 1,393 461 82,708 38,048 1,512,215
339,051 667,514 170,219 111,921 435,232 1,127,937 114,542 13,850 1,856,329
3,512,104 6,171,514 1,909,294 520,229 3,850,637 16,363,778 1,028,252 318,872 17,708,902
219,578 388,792 261,887 3,838 374,901 1,248,906 238,548 22,752 1,508,294
161,500 23,053 230,765 81 397,012 812,411 15,414 1,044 828,869
181,982 128,583 44,348 562 11,087 366,570 17.612 1.214 385,396
302,046 122,407 71,974 8,538 149,181 654,126 101,822 33,255 789,203
80,298 98,829 58,453 12,822 56,412 308,812 18,800 4,411 329,823
33,253 44,699 22,400 2,560 21,900 124812 12,019 1,389 138,220
20,831 29,554 27 888 2,498 57,713 138,282 20,108 5,389 172,779
128,359 133,336 100,082 20,676 25422 405875 10,730 443 417,048
7.536 130,500 2,481 128 622 141,255 8.837 5798 155,890
15,957 14,650 15,575 190 8,053 52,425 14,060 1411 67,898
279 1,688 957 - 5685 3487 582 5426 9,495
21,014 24,895 5,039 ~ 51,207 103,055 1.368 526 104,949
1,458 2,453 10,764 44 . 14,719 4,085 2,973 21177
13,193 8,440 5,488 289 1,746 20,146 13,567 a0 42,803
120,351 21,134 73,359 . 29,115 243,956 186,740 9,702 440,308
» . . . . . - 244,629 244,829
- . 24,000 - 24,000
4,817,747 7,342,412 2,841,460 972,433 5,033,553 21,007,805 1,725,542 657,524 23,390,671
131,838 18,751 143,487 - 33,410 327 488 65,840 - 393,135
4,549,585 $ 7,301,183 § 2,984 047 $ 972,433 $ 5088963 § 21,335,081 § L0 5 857,524 § 23,782,608

The accompanying noles are an integral part of Ihase financial stalamanis
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Salaries
Payroll texes
Employae banefils

Tolal salaries and related costs

Occupancy

Food, clothing and school supplies
Program expanses

Professional fees and services
Ganeral insurance

Telephona

Office supplies

Automobils snd lrave|

Compuler processing expanses
Equipment maintenance and leasing
Repairs and replacements
Confarances and lraining

Public relations

Dues and aubscriplions

Inlerasl expense

Olher avent casts

Provision for doublful accounts

Tolal expenses befora
depreciation

Depreciation

Tolal Expenses

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Program Survices Supporting Sarvices
Youth Family Muntal Elder Homu Care Education Managemenl Fundraising and
Sarvicas Heulin Servichs Sarvicas Sonvi Tolal and General Da Total
$ 2829499 £ 4905454 $§ 1rarem 5 754 485 3 23965318 $ 13,206,729 3 866,917 $ 198,616 $ 14,272,282
285,584 511,534 186,582 82,626 312.829 1,393,135 80,891 19,747 1,483,773
295758 851,837 178278 131420 416 502 1,873,798 116,643 15,340 1,805,778
3,424,821 6,068,825 2,112,833 968,531 3,698,649 16,273,859 1,084,451 233,703 17,571,813
233,351 350,676 268,185 12,457 361,186 1,243,815 187,548 28,775 1,461,138
153,675 14,954 227,768 13 361,473 757,883 23,6883 1,598 783,145
207,180 123,269 44,015 671 15,015 390,160 17,702 2,292 410,154
262,320 50,858 139,103 7,548 145,801 595,520 207,226 1,117 883,863
77,361 96,349 53,122 14,030 55,070 295932 34,764 2,898 333,584
31,529 39,090 23,702 3,081 20,764 118,188 10,703 1,822 130,691
18,230 31,482 31,181 3,250 35,769 119,872 24,178 3421 147,471
141,804 141,853 103,323 27,746 9,085 423 581 16,008 1,564 441,150
6,569 114,130 3,029 78 415 124221 14,184 3,543 141,948
11,363 18,520 14,313 564 7.847 52,707 8,555 3a1 85,073
1,504 2717 1,201 42 219 5,883 1,438 1813 8,734
33,289 6,915 13,824 - 39,436 93,444 8,748 2,104 104,298
22,498 414 15,126 A4 892 38,774 4,403 . 43177
12,833 21,629 7,410 . 1,787 43,659 17,849 3,850 65,358
120,800 18,802 74,612 27318 241,332 125,517 10,079 376,928
= F . . . . 219,105 219,105
- 151,740 - 151,740
4,748,717 7,100,463 3,150,707 1,038,055 4,780,486 20,818,408 2,008,674 522,296 23,349,378
139,571 25,305 133,747 33,107 331,730 50,744 - 382,474
$ 4,888,208 $ 7,125,768 § 3284454 $ 1,038,055 $ 4813573 $ 21,150,138 $ 2069418 3 522,296 $ 23,731,852

The accompanying noles ace an inlegral part of these financial slalements
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (1,108301) % 77,426
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 393,135 382474
Amortization of debt issuance costs 16,807 16,809
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments (5,452) 5,484
Unrealized loss (gain) on interest rate swap 68,489 (47,960)
Realized gains on investments (23) (27,239)
Deferred rent 148,019 -
Change in value of beneficial interest in trust 2,536 299
Provision for doubtful accounts 24,000 151,740
Changes in operating assets and fiabilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable 115,803 (395,106)
Contributions receivable (58,869) (79,990)
Prepaid expenses and other 63,700 (68.,861)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 665,289 26,245
Deferred revenue (14,626) (658)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 310,507 40,663
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sales of investments 8,700 105,765
Purchases of investments (11,502) (66,346)
Purchases of property and equipment (190,056) (118,307)
Change in security deposits (7,184) 14,964
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (200,042) {683,924)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from loans payable 783,000 1,170,000
Principal repayments of loans payable (863,557) {1,198.955)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (80.557) (28.955)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 29,908 (52,2186)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 28,527 80,743
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 58,435 $ 28.527
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for interest 3 359,518 $ 333,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of Activities

Note 2 -

Family Services of Westchester, Inc. (the “Organization”) holds national accreditation from the
Council on Accreditation and is licensed by the New York State Office of Mental Health (‘OMH"),
New York State Department of Health ("DOH”), the New York State Office for Children and Family
Services, and the New York State Education Department ("SED") for the services that the
Organization provides. The Organization provides services throughout Westchester County and
the Lower Hudson Valley Region and is funded primarily by the United States Department of
Health and Human Services and New York State and County of Westchester governmental
sources. The Organization provides counseling, residential care for adolescents and the elderly,
home health care, child and adult day care, and numerous programs for families that relate to
stages within the life cycle. The Organization's major sources of support and revenue are
program fees, government grants, and contributions.

The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from income taxes under Section 501 ©)@3)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Adoption of FASB ASU No. 2014-09 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Effective July 1, 2018, the Organization adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Update (‘AS U") No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“ASU 2014-09") using a modified retrospective method of adoption to all contracts
with customers at July 1, 2018. ASU 2014-09 requires the Organization to recognize revenue to
depict the provision of services in amounts that reflect the consideration to which the Organization
expects to be entitied in exchange for those services. The amount to which the Organization
expects to be entitled is calculated as the transaction price and recorded as revenue in exchange
for providing the services.

Adoption of FASB ASU No. 2016-14 - Not-for-
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities

Effective July 1, 2018, the Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASU No. 2016-14. The
ASU provides for changes in financial statement presentation that affect classification of net
assets and presentation of expenses. It also provides for enhanced disclosures of methods used
to allocate costs among functions and available resources and liquidity.

Adoption of FASB ASU No. 2018-08 - Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made

Effective July 1, 2018, the Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASU No. 2018-08,
Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made on a modified prospective basis. This ASU provides for guidance to assist the Organization
in evaluating the transfer of assets and the nature of the related transactions. The Organization
considers whether a contribution is either conditional based on whether an agreement includes a
barrier that must be overcome and a right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of a
promisor’s obligation to transfer assets. The presence of both indicates that the recipient is not
entitled to the transferred assets or a future transfer of assets until it has overcome any barriers in
the agreement.

Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of

The adoption of these ASUs resulted in changes in presentation of the financial statements and
the related disclosures in the notes to the financial statements.



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd.)
Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting. The
Organization follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
("U.S. GAAP”) which include certain specialized requirements set forth by the FASB.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. To
increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows:

Level 1 - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1,
such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical
or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Organization’s own
assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other market
participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the fair value of the Organization’s financial instruments, including
cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, contributions receivable, accounts payable and
accrued expenses, approximated book value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Refer to Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements for assets measured at fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable, which consist of unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenue in the year received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected
within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected in future years are discounted to reflect the present value of their
estimated future cash flows, unless management deems such discount to be immaterial to the
financial statements.



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd.)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Organization determines whether an allowance for doubtful accounts should be provided for
receivables. Such estimates are based on management's assessment of the aged basis of the
receivables, current economic conditions and historical information. Receivables are written off
against the allowance for doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been
exhausted. Interest is not charged on outstanding receivables. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the
allowance for doubtful accounts amounted to $208,349 and $260,452, respectively.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are reported at their fair
values.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The Organization
capitalizes property and equipment with a useful life of three years or more and a cost of $1,000
or more. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to relate the
cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated useful lives.

Estimated
Useful Lives
Buildings and improvements 3 to 30 years
Equipment and furniture 3to 15 years

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Organization entered into an interest rate swap agreement relating to financing with a financial
institution. The Organization accounts for and discloses these interest rate swap agreements in
accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("“ASC") Subtopic 815-10, Derivatives
and Hedging. In accordance with FASB ASC Subtopic 815-10, the Organization has determined
that these interest rate swaps are derivative instruments, and therefore the gain or loss in the fair
value of the derivatives is recognized as a gain or loss.

Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions include funds having no restriction as to use or purpose
imposed by donors. Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose, or those net assets whose principal may or may not be
expended, the income from which is expendable to support general operations. Endowment
restricted net assets represent resources that have donor-imposed restrictions that require the
principal to be maintained in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to support scholarship
awards and staff development costs.

In-kind Contributions

In-kind contributions are recorded at their estimated fair value.

10



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd.)

Contributions

Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are reported at fair
value at the date the contribution is received. The gifts are reported with donor restrictions if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Nonoperating Activities

The Organization considers income and losses from investments and interest rate swaps and the
change in value of its beneficial interest in trust to be nonoperating gains or losses. Depreciation
expense is considered to be a nonoperating expense. The recording of a reserve for contingency
is also considered a nonoperating activity.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the Organization's services have been summarized on a functional basis.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. Program expenses are directly charged to program services. Expenses attributable to
more than one functional expense category are allocated using a variety of cost allocation
techniques such as square footage and time and effort.

Operating Leases

Rent expense has been recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Deferred
rent, if material, has been recorded for the difference between the fixed payment and rent
expense.

Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Organization applies the provisions pertaining to uncertain tax provisions, FASB ASC Topic
740 and has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions that require recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements. The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing
jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The
Organization believes it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2016.
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Note 2 -

FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd.)

New Accounting Pronouncements

ASU No. 2016-02

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 201 6-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU is the result
of a joint project of the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) to
increase transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements
for U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS"). The guidance in this
ASU affects any entity that enters into a lease (as that term is defined in this ASU), with some
specified scope exemptions. The guidance in this ASU will supersede FASB ASC Topic 840,
Leases.

The ASU provides that lessees should recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance
sheet for leases previously classified as operating leases that exceed 12 months, including leases
existing prior to the effective date of this ASU. It also calls for enhanced leasing arrangement
disclosures.

For nonpublic entities, the amendments of ASU No. 2016-02 are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2022, based on the decision in ASU No. 2020-05 to defer the implementation
dates. Early application is permitted for all entities.

The Organization has not yet determined if this ASU will have a material effect on its financial
statements.

Service Revenue

The Organization receives funding from various government agencies, including OMH, SED and the
DOH, to provide services to individuals with developmental disabilities. Revenue is reported at the
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange
for providing the support and services. These amounts are due from third-party payors (including
government programs) and others, and includes variable consideration for retroactive revenue
adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews and investigations. As part of its reimbursement
process, SED adjusts the tuition rates paid to reflect actual allowable expenditures based on the
Consolidated Fiscal Report filed with SED. The Organization estimates these adjustments and
records them during each calendar year. As of December 31, 2019, the Organization’s latest
adjusted and reconciled tuition rate is for the school year ended June 30, 2017. The subsequent
year's adjustments have been accrued in these financial statements.

Generally, the Organization bills individuals and third-party payors after the services are performed

or they have completed their portion of the contract. Receivables are due in full when billed, and
revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 3- Revenue from Contracts with Government Agencies

Performance Obligations and Transaction Price Allocated to Remaining Performance Obligations

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization in accordance with the contract. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over
time is recognized as the services are provided based on per diem or monthly rates. The
Organization believes this method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the
term of the performance obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. The
Organization measures the performance obligation from the beginning of the next month orday to
the point when it is no longer required to provide services under the contract or has met the
requirements to bill for the services provided, which is generally at the end of each month or period
of time allowed based on the government agencies’ stipulations.

Because all of its performance obligations relate to contracts with durations of less than one year,
the Organization has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC Subtopic 606-
10-50-14(a) and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of
the reporting period. The performance obligations for these contracts are generally completed
when the service is completed and upon submission of required documentation, which is usually at
each month-end.

The Organization determines the transaction price based on established rates and contracts for
services provided. The initial estimate of the transaction price is determined by reducing the
established rates for services provided by any implicit price concessions based on historical
collection experience with each government agency and school district. The Organization has
determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected
by the payors and service lines. Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are
generally recorded as adjustments to revenue in the period of the change.

Third-Party Payors

Agreements with third-party payors typically provide for payments at established charges. A
summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicaid: Reimbursements for day and residential services are generally paid for each type of
service provided. Certain of these rates may be subject to final settlement as determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Organization.

School Districts and Counties: Reimbursements for education services are generally paid as those
services are provided. Certain of these rates are subject to final settliement as determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Organization.

Third-Party and Other: Payment agreements with private payors and other government funders

are based on predetermined rates for established services as they are provided, on a monthly
basis.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 3- Revenue from Contracts with Government Agencies (cont'd.)

Significant Judgments

Laws and regulations concerning government programs are complex and subject to varying
interpretation. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not chalienge the
Organization's compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the
impact, if any, such claims or penalties would have on the Organization.

From time to time, the Organization will receive overpayments resulting in amounts owed back to
the government agency. In addition, contracts that the Organization has with certain government
agencies provide for reconciliation and retroactive audit and review of documentation and annual
report filings. These amounts are excluded from revenues and are recorded as liabilities until
they are refunded.

Disaggregation of Revenue

The composition of revenue by program and primary payor, as well as revenue by reimbursement
method for the year ended June 30, 2019 is as follows:

School Districts

Medicaid & Counties Third-Party Other Total
Youth Services $ 1004287 $ - $ - $ 1486622 $ 2,490,909
Family Mental Health 769,250 - 3,671,530 982,500 5,423,280
Elder Services - - - 1,592,066 1,592,086
Home Care Services 129,472 - 427,920 862,549 1,419,941
Education Services 1,673,207 - 733,721 2,406,928

$ 1903009 § 1673207 § 4009450 § 5657,458 § 13,333,124

Reimbursement Method

Established rates $ 6,843,854
Per diem 1,559,313
Per month 4,929,957

$ 13,333,124

Financing Component

The Organization has elected the practical expedient allowed under FASB ASC Subtopic 606-10-
32-18 and does not adjust the promised amount of consideration from customers and third parties
for the effects of a significant financing component due to the Organization’s expectation that the
period between the time the service is provided to a customer and the time the customer or a third-
party payor pays for that service will be one year or less.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 3 - Revenue from Contracts with Government Agencies (cont'd.)

Contract Costs

The Organization has applied the practical expedient provided by FASB ASC Subtopic 340-40-25-4,
and all incremental customer contract acquisition costs are expensed as they are incurred. as the
amortization period of the asset that the Organization otherwise would have recognized is one year
or less in duration.

Note 4 - Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Government $ 1873780 $ 2,168,226
Nongovernment 914,301 811,761

2,788,081 2,979,987
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 208,349 260452

$ 2579732 $ 2719535

Note 5 - Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable consisted of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Less than one year $ 211,725 % 102,856
One to five years 50,000 100,000

$ 261725 $ 202,856

Pledges in excess of one year have not been discounted to net present value as management
deems such discount to be immaterial to the financial statements.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements

The Organization measures its investments at fair value. Fairvalue is an exit price, representing the
amount that would be received on the sale of an asset or that would be paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants. As a basis for considering such assumptions, a
three-tier fair value hierarchy is used which prioritizes the inputs in the valuation methodologies in
measuring fair value,

Fair Value Hierarchy

The methodology for measuring fair value specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques reflect assumptions other market participants
would use based upon market data obtained from independent sources (observable inputs) or
reflect the Organization's own assumptions of market participant valuation (unobservable inputs).

The Organization's investments in money market funds and mutual funds were valued using Level 1
inputs consisting of quoted market prices of identical securities. The fair value of the Organization’s
beneficial interest in a charitable remainder trust is determined at the net present value of the
estimated future value of its remainder interest and is classified as Level 3. The quantitative
information about the significant unobservable inputs used in the valuation of the Organization’s
interest is as described in Note 12.

Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Money market funds $ 100417 $ - $ - % 100417
Mutual funds - Equities 240,859 - - 240,859
Beneficial interest in trust - - 216,360 216,360
$ 341276 $ - $ 216,360 $ 557,636
2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Money market funds $ 100,104 $ - 3 - $ 100,104
Mutual funds - Equities 232,895 - - 232,895
Beneficial interest in trust - - 218,896 218,896
$ 332,999 - $ 218,896 551,895
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements (cont'd.)

Investment (loss) income consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2019 2018
Interest and dividends $ 5531 § 8,296
Realized gains on investments 23 27,239
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5,452 (5,484)

$ 11,006 3 30,051

Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments

The terms of the Organization’s swap agreement are summarized below:

Notional
Amount Fair Value
Interest rate swap agreement. The Organization
pays a fixed rate of interest at 4.49%. The bank
pays a variable rate of interest at LIBOR plus
2.5%. The agreement provides for monthly
settlement and matures in March 2025. $ 1126825 § (18,897)

The Organization has entered into an interest rate swap to manage the interest rate exposure of a
portion (notional principal amount of $1 ,250,000) of the 106 North Broadway TD Mortgage loan.
The swap is recorded at fair value, which is the amount that the Organization would receive or
pay to terminate the agreement, taking into account current interest rates. The changes in the
swap's fair value as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 resulted in an unrealized loss of $(68,489), and

an unrealized gain of $47,960, respectively, which is included in nonoperating activities on the
statements of activities.

Note 8 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2019 2018
Land $ 989,012 $ 989,012
Buildings and improvements 8,178,099 8,115,014
Construction in progress 86,657 =
Equipment and furniture 2,584 901 2,544 588
11,838,669 11,648,614
Less: Accumulated depreciation 5,091,553 4,698 419

$ 6747116 $ 6,950,195

Note 9 - Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of governmental revenue received that relate to periods subsequent to
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 10 - Loans Payable

On January 23, 2004, the Organization obtained a $540,000 mortgage from the Leviticus 25:23
Alternative Fund (the “Fund”) on the building and land located at 32 Ridgeview Avenue, White
Plains, NY. The loan was secured by the premises and by the Organization's personal property
used in the operations of the property. On October 13, 2015, the mortgage loan balance of
$431,366 was refinanced with the Fund with a new mortgage amount of $525,000. The loan
matures on October 1, 2025, at which time a balloon payment of the outstanding principal balance
and any accrued interest will be due. Interest is fixed at 5.5% per annum with 120 monthly
payments of $2,981, commencing November 1, 2015. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding
principal balance on this loan amounted to $495,337.

On October 11, 2005, the Organization obtained a $412,000 mortgage from the Leviticus 25:23
Alternative Fund (the "Fund”) on the building and land located at 14 Oakwood Avenue, White
Plains, NY. The loan was secured by the premises and by the Organization's personal property
used in the operations of the property. On October 13, 2015, the mortgage loan balance of
$182,622 was refinanced with the Fund with a new mortgage amount of $459,000. The loan
matures on October 1, 2023, at which time a balloon payment of the outstanding principal balance
and any accrued interest will be due. Interest is fixed at 5.5% per annum with 96 monthly
payments of $5,921, commencing on November 1, 2015. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding
principal balance on this loan amounted to $268,228.

In March 2008, the Organization entered into a capital assistance agreement (the “Agreement”) in
the amount of $1,092,000 with OMH. The purpose of the Agreement was to finance the
acquisition and renovation of the building and land located at 15 Summit Avenue, New Rochelle,
NY for use as a Community Residence in accordance with OMH regulations. The total amount of
assistance received under the agreement was refinanced from proceeds of bonds issued through
the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York. The loan is in the amount of $1,146,100 and will
mature on December 1, 2032. Interest is fixed at 5.1091%. The loan is secured by the premises.
As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding principal balance on the loan amounted to $826,927. The
debt service payments are funded by OMH to the Organization.

On July 30, 2009, the Organization obtained a mortgage for $416,000 from TD Bank on the
building and land located at 56 Davis Avenue, White Plains, NY. The mortgage matured on
August 1, 2019; however, the maturity date has been extended pending renegotiation of the terms
of the loan. Interest is fixed at 6.00% until July 31, 2014. Thereafter, interest will be adjusted by a
fixed interest rate equal to two hundred fitty basis points above the interest rate payable ona U.S.
Treasury security having a maturity of approximately five years. The loan has a minimum interest
rate of 6%. The interest rate at June 30, 2019 was 6%. The monthly payment inclusive of interest
is $2,708. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding principal balance on this loan amounted to
$320,409.

On March 7, 2017, the Organization obtained a loan for $500,000 from TD Bank. The maturity
date of the loan was March 7, 2020 and has been extended by the bank pending renegotiation of
the terms. Interest is fixed at 4.5%. The monthly payment inclusive of interest is $14,887. As of
June 30, 2019, the outstanding principal balance on this loan amounted to $131,504.

On June 27, 2012, the Organization obtained a $450,000 mortgage from TD Bank, The mortgage
matures July 1, 2022, interest is fixed at a rate of 4.38% until July 1, 2018, the loan call date. As
TD Bank did not exercise its right to terminate the loan on the loan call date, the interest rate will
be based on the Adjusted Interest Rate. This adjusted rate is the greater of 2.75% in excess of
the interest rate payable ona U.S. Treasury security having a maturity of approximately five years
or4%. At June 30, 2019, the adjusted rate was 4.5986%. Monthly payments inclusive of interest
are $2,834. The loan is secured by the premises. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding principal
balance on this loan amounted to $337,400.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 10 - Loans Payable (cont'd.)

On March 31, 2014, the Organization obtained a loan from TD Bank for the acquisition and
renovation of the building and construction for its Center for All Ages project located at 106 North
Broadway, White Plains, NY. The agreement is to a maximum loan of $2,500,000. At March 31,
2015, the loan converted to a 10-year variable mortgage based on one-month LIBOR plus 2.5%
using a 25-year amortization. The loan matures March 31, 2025. The loan is secured by the
premises. The interest rate at June 30, 2019 was 4.94% The balance outstanding at June 30,
2019 amounted to $2,261,747.

The Organization entered into two loans with the City of White Plains to be used for the Center for
All Ages building located at 106 North Broadway, White Plains, NY.

1. $75,000, dated July 30, 2014 at 0% interest, 120 monthly payments of $625. As of June 30,
2019, the outstanding principal balance amounted to $43,125.

2. $101,990, dated May 29, 2015 at 0% interest, 120 monthly payments of $850. As of June 30,
2019, the outstanding principal balance amounted to $69,693.

The Organization has a line of credit with TD Bank. At June 30, 2019, the amount outstanding
was $1,533,000. The loan is collateralized by the Organization's assets. At June 30, 2019, the
interest rate was 6.50%. Effective August 31, 2017, the line of credit was amended and restated
with a maximum line of credit of $1,686,000. Interest is at a per annum rate equal to one percent
(1%) above the Wall Street Journal prime rate. The minimum rate is 4.0% per annum. The
maturity date of the line of credit is January 31, 2020, and the Organization is in the process of
obtaining an extension.

The mortgage loans for the Davis Avenue, White Plains, NY; 5th Avenue, Pelham, NY: and 106
N. Broadway, White Plains, NY, buildings and the line of credit are all subject to a debt service
coverage covenant and borrowing base formula that the Organization must maintain at the end of
each fiscal year. If not maintained by the Organization, an event of default of the three (3)
mortgages and line of credit will occur unless a waiver is received from TD Bank on the covenant
or formula. At June 30, 2019, the Organization did not meet all of the covenant requirements,
however, the bank has waived these requirements. '

The Organization entered into a $50,981 lease agreement on June 24, 2015 for furniture and
equipment. The agreement calls for 60 monthly payments of $999, inclusive of interest at 6.55%.
The agreement is collateralized by the furniture and equipment. The lease includes a $1.00 end of
lease purchase option. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding principal balance amounted to
$9,694,

In 2017, the Organization entered into a loan for $27,460 with the City of White Plains for the
purchase and installation of an air conditioning and heating unit (“HVAC”) at 106 North Broadway,
White Plains, NY. The loan is 120 monthly payments of $229 at 0% interest. The balance of the
loan as of June 30, 2019 is $24,028.

The Organization has entered into three loans for the purchases of two vehicles and software.

The interest rates range from 3% to 6.55% per annum with maturity dates through 2020. The
balance on the loans at June 30, 2019 amounted to $2,599.
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 10 - Loans Payable (cont'd.)

On October 10, 2018, the Organization entered into a loan for $35,000 to renovate the Adult
Home. Payments of $15,000, $15,000, and $5.000 are due upon the approval of the rehabilitation
officer at 0% interest. The balance of the loan as of June 30, 2019 is $32,083.

Unamortized debt issuance costs of $11 8,384 at June 30, 2019 are reflected as a direct reduction
of long-term debt. Amortization of capitalized closing costs amounted to $94,429 and $77,621 for
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Maturities

Total maturities for loans payable are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2020 $ 1,908,681

2021 245,354

2022 256,664

2023 268,560

2024 223,678
Thereafter 3,452 837
6,355,774

Less: Debt issuance costs 118,384

$ 6,237,390

Note 11 - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances in several financial institutions, which are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") for up to $250,000 per institution. From time to
time, the Organization's balances may exceed these limits.

Note 12 - Beneficial Interest in Trust

The Organization was designated as a beneficiary of a trust (the “Trust”) that provides for annual
payments of an amount equal to 8% of the net fair market value of the assets of the Trust valued as
of the first day of each taxable year of the Trust to the beneficiary during the beneficiary's life. The
Organization will receive fifty percent of any remaining corpus upon the termination of the Trust. The
present value of the Organization’s share of the Trust was $216,360 and $218,896 as of June 30,
2019 and 2018, respectively. The assumed period for the payment of the Trust is based on Internal
Revenue Service's life expectancy tables. Due to the inherent uncertainties in the nature of the
assumptions used to calculate the present value of the Organization’s interest, it is at least
reasonably possible that the estimated present value of the interest could change in the near term.

20



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 12 - Beneficial Interest in Trust (cont'd.)

The present value calculation was based on the following information as of June 30:

2019 2018

Approximate fair value of trust assets (consisting of marketable securities) $ 696,848 $ 724,314

Discount rate 2.80% 3.40%
Expected long-term rate of return on trust assets 4.51% 5.03%

Note 13 - Retirement Plan Costs

On March 31, 2017, the Organization ceased making contribution to the 403(b) money purchase
plan maintained for its employees. The plan was a non-contributory defined contribution pension
plan for employees with two years of service with provision for immediate vesting. The
Organization contributed 5% of annual compensation for eligible employees. On April 1, 2017, the
Organization established a new 403(b) defined contribution plan with a discretionary base and
match which was 3% and 1% respectively, determined annually, The match is 50% of the
employee’s contribution up to a maximum of 1%. All new employees hired after April 1, 2018 are
subject to a tiered vesting schedule. Plan benefits vest at the rate of 20% per year after one year
of service and become fully vested after 6 years of service. Contributions to the Plans amounted
to $340,997 and $338,207 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Organization leases real property at various locations under leases expiring through 2026. The
Organization's rent expense amounted to approximately $1,097,000 and $1,064,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The approximate minimum annual rental
commitments for noncancellable leases at June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2020 $ 809475
2021 659,458
2022 510,339
2023 313,183
2024 319,397
Thereafter 758,903

$ 3,370,755

The Organization has entered into various equipment leases which require monthly payments
ranging from a current amount of $4,500 to $5,250 with maturities ranging from 2018 through
2019.

A substantial amount of the Organization's revenues are government reimbursements. Revenue
and related expenses are subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. Accordingly, any
amounts which are determined to be excessive or non-program related would require repayment
to such agencies. Although such disallowances could be substantial in amount, in the opinion of
management, any actual disallowances would be immaterial.

21



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
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JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 15 - Net Assets

Certain net assets without donor restrictions are designated for specific purposed by the Board.

The Board designations are as follows at June 30:

Board Designated Fund

Donor restricted net assets are restricted as follows as of June 30:

Time restricted trust
Other time restrictions
Irwin M. Stein Scholarship Endowment

Majorie Dammann Staff Development Endowment

Scholarships and Staff Development
Steiner Fund

Big Brothers/Big Sisters

Youth Residence - Fridolin

Junior Board

Sharing Self - children's used clothing
Veterans

Donor restricted net assets were released from restrictions b

following:

Other time restrictions

Scholarships and Staff Development
Steiner Fund

Big Brothers/Big Sisters

Youth Residence - Fridolin

Junior Board

Emerge

Sharing Self - children's used clothing
Veterans

2019 2018
$ 340516 $ 329,331
2019 2018
$ 216360 $ 218,896
34,238 17,540
25,000 25,000
25,000 25,000
12,001 14,001
206,229 230,475
- 62,059
181,826 220,530
39,056 31,443
107,215 100,335
19.228 18.323
$ 866,153 $ 963,602

y incurring expenses satisfying the

2019 2018
17,540 57,000
2,000 -
53,276 22,572
837,256 722,710
38,704 49,146
13,554 15,246
- 15,000
151,818 135,558
58.314 59,320
$ 1172462 $ 1,076,552
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FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Net Assets (cont'd.)

The Board Designated Fund was established by the Board of Directors in 1986 to receive gifts
and bequests. The principal of the fund is to be kept separate from other funds and shall not be
used except for extraordinary requirements. The investment income of the fund may be used, at
the discretion of the Board of Directors, to maintain or expand the programs of the Organization.

The Steiner Fund was established to fund renovations to the Organization's Jerome Wagner
Boys' Home residential program. During the year 2010, the restricted purpose of the fund was
expanded to include the Organization’s Girls' Home residential program.

New York State Assessments

The Organization was a member of the Community Residence Insurance Savings Plan Self
Insurance Trust (“CRISP”) which ceased operations on December 31, 2010. The Trust had a
financial deficit upon its closure. In March 2014, the State of New York Workers’ Compensation
Board (the “Board”) completed their forensic review of CRISP, to reconstruct the financial deficit of
CRISP. The Board determined that all former members of CRISP are liable for this unfunded
deficit. The Board allocated the pro rata share of CRISP’s deficit among all the former members.
The Organization’s original balance due approximated $571,000. Management retained legal
counsel to review the findings of the Board's determination and negotiate a reduced amount.
Effective November 2014, pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU") between the
Organization and the Board, the Organization began making twenty-four monthly payments of
$6,867.60. A settlement agreement was entered between the Organization and the Board in
January 2017. During the year ended June 30, 2018, $25,238 was added to the reserve. During
the year ended June 30, 2019, no additions were made to the reserve. The Organization agreed
to pay $465,286 pursuant to the payment option the Organization selected. The Organization will
pay $3,442, in equal monthly installments over a period of fifteen years (180 months) inclusive of
interest at 4%. The accrued balance payable on the Organization's books as of June 30, 2019 is
$409,884.

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment includes two individual donor restricted endowment funds
established for purposes, as well as funds designated by the board of directors to function as
endowments (see Note 15). As required by U.S. GAAP, net assets associated with endowment
funds, including funds designated by the board of directors to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Organization has adopted the New York enacted version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act, referred to as NYPMIFA, and the Organization has
interpreted New York State nonprofit law as requiring the preservation of the historical doilar value
of the original donor restricted endowment gift as of the gift date, absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary.
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Note 17 - Endowment Funds (cont'd.)

The Organization's investment objectives are to preserve and protect the assets of the fund while
earning an appropriate rate of return, The Organization monitors its investments throughout the
year for consistency of investment philosophy, return relative to objectives, and investment risk as
measured by asset concentration, exposure to extreme economic conditions, market volatility,
and performance of the funds' manager(s).

The Organization classifies as endowment funds the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment and the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment.
The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in endowment
funds is classified as purpose-restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed
by applicable laws and regulations.

Changes in endowment net assets consisted of the following as of June 30:

2019
With Donor Restrictions
Board Accumulated Original Total
Designated Earnings Donor Gift Endowment

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 329,331 $ 14,001 $ 50,000 $ 393,332
Investment income 5,458 - - 5,458
Net appreciation in fair value 5727 . - 5,727
Releases - (2,000) - (2,000)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 340,516 $ 12,001 $ 50,000 $ 402,517
2018
With Donor Restrictions
Board Accumulated Original Total

Designated Earnings _Donor Gift Endowment

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 300,352 $ 14,001 $ 50,000 $ 364,353
Investment income 35,535 - - 35,5635
Net depreciation in fair value (5,484) - - (5,484)
Releases (1,072) - - (1,072)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 329,331 $ 14,001 $ 50,000 $ 393,332

The Organization does not have any funds with deficiencies.
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Note 18 - Available Resources and Liguidity

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds.
The Organization has various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and cash
equivalents, marketable equity securities, and a line of credit. See Note 10 for information about
the Organization's line of credit.

The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of the June 30, 2019, reduced by
amounts not available for general use within one year of the statement of financial position date
because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions or internal designations.

Cash $ 58,435
Accounts receivable, net 2,579,732
Contributions receivable 261,725
Investments 341,276

3,241,168
Less: Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions 866,153
Less: Board Designated Funds* 340,516
Less: Contributions receivable to be collected in one year or more 50,000

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year $ 1,984,499

*The internal designations are subject to the Board of Directors' review, and these funds may be
made available to fund the Organization’s activities at their discretion.

Note 19 - Other Matters

As a result of the financial deficit occurring for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the
Organization's Executive Staff and Board of Directors put in place an austerity budget which
included revenue enhancements and expense reductions. Revenue enhancements included a
number of actions such as the increase in clinic staff in order to grow its clinic revenues. The
Organization also increased its Health Home staff in order to increase revenue and surplus for
that program. Expense reductions include the consolidation of two My Second Homes into one
site and program, as well as, the elimination of the full-day Universal Pre-Kindergarten program.
In summary, the measures are projected to realize savings and additional revenue of $1,200,000

resulting in a projected surplus of approximately $200,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2020.

25



FAMILY SERVICES OF WESTCHESTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 20 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 2019 through,
June 15, 2020, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued. During this
period, there were no material subsequent events requiring disclosure, except as follows:

As aresult of the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus, economic uncertainties have arisen which
are likely to negatively impact the valuation of the investments and the recognition of contribution
and service income. Other financial impact could occur, though such potential impact is unknown
at this time.

On April 15, 2020, the Organization entered into a $3,171,320 loan agreement with a financial
institution under the Payroll Protection Program, established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security ("CARES") Act, administered by the Small Business Administration with
support from the Department of the Treasury. In December 2020, equal monthly installments of
principal and interest will commence, which will include interest payable at the rate of 1% per
annum. The loan is unsecured and matures in April 2022,
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